DISTRIBUTION:
NMSS r

SGPL r/f
Case File

HAY 29 1980 POR

LPDR
SGPL:.MC - LCRouse

70-1252 RLFonner

RPurple
EdTow International Company LBush

ATTN: Ms. Diane Wright Harmon DWeiss
Vice President RGPage

1100 17th Street, N..!., Suite 404 DJKasun

Washington, D... 20036 CRHilIman

DMCarlson
Dear Ms. Harmon: Kdordan (80-247)

This 1s in response to your request for a thirty day extension
for the submittal of a security plan for the physical protection of
special nuclear material of moderate and low strategic significance.
We have determined that granting this delay will not endanger life
or property or the common defense and security, and is otherwise in
the public interest. Accordingly, the requirement for subnission of
your security plan i1s changed to June 17, 1930,

Sincerely,

cri’f'ﬂ“. Clopa® e
& “d CSTUOG DY Ve

{J/George W. McCorkle, Chief
¢ Physical Security Licensing Branch
' Division of Safeguards, WSS

cc: L. L. Bush, DSI, IE
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